

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/2008**

Received By: **rryan**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Jablonsky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rryan**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - vital statistics**

Extra Copies: **TJD**

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BB0119 -

Topic:

Vital records fees

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rryan 10/14/2008	bkraft 10/24/2008		_____			S&L
/1	rryan 10/27/2008	bkraft 10/27/2008	mduchek 10/24/2008	_____	sbasford 10/24/2008		S&L
/2			jfrantze 10/27/2008	_____	sbasford 10/27/2008		S&L
/3	rryan 01/30/2009	bkraft 01/30/2009	jfrantze 01/30/2009	_____	cduerst 01/31/2009		

FE Sent For:

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/2008**

Received By: **rryan**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Jablonsky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rryan**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - vital statistics**

Extra Copies: **TJD**

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BB0119 -

Topic:

Vital records fees

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rryan 10/14/2008	bkraft 10/24/2008		_____			S&L
/1	rryan 10/27/2008	bkraft 10/27/2008	mduchek 10/24/2008	_____	sbasford 10/24/2008		S&L
/2			jfrantze 10/27/2008	_____	sbasford 10/27/2008		

FE Sent For:

1/30
1/30
1/30
<END>
1/30

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 09/24/2008

Received By: rryan

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget

By/Representing: Jablonsky

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rryan

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Health - vital statistics

Extra Copies: TJD

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BB0401 -

Topic:

Vital records fees

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rryan 10/14/2008	bkraft 10/24/2008					S&L
/1		1/2 bjk 10/27	mduchek 10/24/2008		sbasford 10/24/2008		

J. Bell
10/27

FE Sent For:

<END>

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 09/24/2008

Received By: rryan

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget

By/Representing: Jablonsky

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rryan

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Health - vital statistics

Extra Copies: TJD

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BB0119 -

Topic:

Vital records fees

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rryan	1bjk 10/24	ND 10/24	ND/PH 10/24			

FE Sent For:

<END>

2009-11 Budget Bill Statutory Language Drafting Request

- Topic: Vital Records Fee Increase Sunset
- Tracking Code: BB0119
- SBO team: Health and Insurance
- SBO analyst: Sue Jablonsky
 - Phone: 7-9546
 - Email: Sue.Jablonsky@Wisconsin.gov
- Agency acronym: DHS
- Agency number: 435
- Priority (Low, Medium, High): High

Intent: Eliminate the sunset date of July, 2010 at which time the fees for vital records would go back to the levels before Act 20. The fees were raised in order to automate vital records and additional revenue is needed beyond that date to continue to make master lease payments. See attached request.



Vital Records Fee Sunset Removal

Decision Needed

Should the Department request the removal of the Vital Records fee sunset?

Background

1. The federal *Real ID Act of 2005* and *Intelligence Reform Act of 2004* require all state Departments of Transportation (DOT) offices and all state vital records offices to participate in inter-agency electronic verifications of applicant identity documents. This requirement was mandated by law to address identity theft and the use of altered or falsified identity documents in the commission of crimes, including crimes related to acts of terrorism.
2. To meet the federal security requirements as well as public demands for efficient and secure provision of records, the Department is in the process of developing an automated online vital records system, which will be able to provide immediate verification of vital records and ensure that Wisconsin's system meets national security standards. Over 20 million historical records will be converted from paper to an electronic format and stored on the new system.
3. The cost of developing the automated system and preserving the historical records is expected to be significant. Almost the entire operating cost of the vital records program is supported by fees charged for copies of vital records. The 2007-09 Biennial Budget included a fee increase to pay for the additional costs of developing the system and preserving historical vital records. The fee increase applies to all copies of birth, death, marriage, and divorce records issued by the state or local Registrars of Deeds. All revenue resulting from the new fee is transferred to the Department to pay the developmental costs of the automated system.
4. The fee increase sunsets July 2010. Current projections for the program indicate that, without the increased fee, fee revenue would not be sufficient to pay for the online and historical records conversion costs of the new system. Without the additional revenue from the current fee, the Department would be unable to fully implement a vital records online system or to meet federal requirements.

Current Language

Fees for copies of vital records are specified in s.69.22. These statutes include the sunset of the current fees on July 1, 2010.

Proposed Change

Amend s.69.22 to remove the sunset provision for vital records fees.

Desired Effective Date:	Upon passage of the Biennial Budget
Agency:	DHS
Agency Contact:	Ellen Hadidian
Phone:	266-8155

Ryan, Robin

From: Ryan, Robin
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 8:56 AM
To: Jablonsky, Sue - DOA
Subject: vital records fees

Hi Sue,

I have a question about vital records fees, particularly regarding s. 69.22 (1m) and (1p). Section 69.22 (1m) states, that except as provided in sub. (1p) registrars shall forward \$7 of each fee for a birth certificate to the state treasurer for deposit in appropriation accounts for the prevention of child abuse and neglect. Sub. (1p) provides that, until July 1, 2010, registrars shall forward portions of the various fees to the state treasurer for deposit in the appropriation account under 20.435 (1) (gm). Does this mean that currently no portion of the birth certificate fees is allocated to the child abuse and neglect appropriations?

Thanks,

Robin

10/22/2008

Ryan, Robin

From: Jablonsky, Sue - DOA [sue.jablonsky@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 2:13 PM
To: Ryan, Robin
Subject: FW: vital records fees

From: Hadidian, Ellen C - DHS
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 1:59 PM
To: Jablonsky, Sue - DOA
Cc: Moore, Donna J - DHS; Peterson, Peggy L - DHS
Subject: RE: vital records fees

Hi Sue,

Please see Peggy Peterson's excellent summary below. As she notes, the \$7 is still being collected.

There are several different citations. S. 69.22 (1) (b) and (1m) combine to require the statewide collection and transmittal of \$7.00 to the Children's Trust fund under s. 20.433 (1) (g) for each 1st copy of a birth certificate sold.

Then s. 69.22 (1p) assigns the amount of the sales of 1st copies of birth, death, marriage and divorce certificates that is to be transmitted to the vital records appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (gm).

I agree, we all thought that language in s. 69.22 (1m) is hard to interpret, but there was never any indication to our office that there was executive or legislative intent to stop this line of funding for the CANPB program for the time period stated in s. 69.22 (1p).

Therefore, in spite of the phrase "Except as provided in sub. (1p)," I believe that every Wisconsin vital records office (including our State Vital Records Office) is sending the required fees to the Children's Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board (\$7.00 from the sale of the first copy of the birth certificate statewide).

Our office has never given the local registrars instructions that would indicate a change in the fee transmission requirement for this program. In fact, we helped work on the DOA county fees reporting sheet that clearly included this appropriation category.

In 10/14/08

0401/1

e
e
e bjk

BB0401-e

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BAB016 - Vital Records Fees

FOR 2007-09 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Please PWF

Insert

RMMR

D-N

SA ✓
X-ref ✓

do not gen.

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget adjustment bill

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, the fee for a copy of a birth certificate, death certificate, marriage certificate, or divorce or annulment certificate (vital record) is \$20, and the fee for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record is \$20. Current law reduces fees for vital records, effective July 1, 2010, to the following amounts, which were in effect before enactment of the 2007 biennial budget act: for a copy of a birth certificate, \$12; for a copy of a death certificate, marriage certificate, or death or annulment certificate, \$7; and for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record, \$10.

This bill repeals the fee reductions for vital records that are scheduled to take effect on July 1, 2010.

> FE-SL

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 69.22 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,

3 Section 1918h, is amended to read:

1 ✓ 69.22 (1) (a) Except as provided under par. (c), \$7 [✓] \$20 for issuing one certified
2 copy of a vital record and \$3 for any additional certified copy of the same vital record
3 issued at the same time.

4 SECTION 2. 69.22 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
5 Section 1918j, is amended to read:

6 ✓ 69.22 (1) (b) Except as provided under par. (c), \$20 for issuing an uncertified
7 copy of a vital record issued under s. 69.21 (2) (a) or (b), or \$7 for verifying information
8 about the event submitted by a requester without issuance of a copy, \$7, and \$3 for
9 any additional copy of the same vital record issued at the same time.

10 SECTION 3. 69.22 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
11 Section 1918L, is amended to read:

12 ✓ 69.22 (1) (c) Twelve Twenty dollars for issuing an uncertified copy of a birth
13 certificate or a certified copy of a birth certificate, \$7 of which shall be forwarded to
14 the secretary of administration as provided in sub. (1m) and credited to the
15 appropriations under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h); and \$3 for issuing any additional
16 certified or uncertified copy of the same birth certificate issued at the same time.

17 SECTION 4. 69.22 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
18 Section 1918n, is amended to read:

19 ✓ 69.22 (1) (d) In addition to other fees under this subchapter, \$10 [✓] \$20 for
20 expedited service in issuing a vital record.

21 SECTION 5. 69.22 (1q) of the statutes is created to read:

22 ✓ 69.22 (1q) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this
23 subchapter shall forward to the secretary of administration for deposit in the
24 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (gm) all of the following:

INS
2-20 →

1 (a) For any certified copy of a vital record for which a fee of \$20 under sub. (1)

2 (a) is charged, \$13.

3 (b) For any uncertified copy of a vital record for which a fee of \$20 under sub.

4 (1) (b) is charged, \$13.

5 (c) For any copy of a birth certificate for which a fee of \$20 under sub. (1) (c) is
6 charged, \$8.

7 (d) For expedited service in issuing a vital record, \$10.

8 **SECTION 9421. Effective dates; Health and Family Services.**

9 (1) VITAL RECORD FEES. The treatment of section 69.22 (1) (a), (b), (c), and (d) and
10 (1q) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2010.

11 (END)

Services (B)

(B)
9422

D-note

(1m)

2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0401/lins
RLR:.....

Lbjk

Ins 2-20:

> SECTION 1. 69.22 (1m) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act, is amended to read:

✓ 69.22 (1m) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this subchapter shall, for each copy of a birth certificate for which a fee under sub. (1) (c) is charged that is issued during a calendar quarter, forward to the secretary of administration for deposit in the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation accounts under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h) ~~the amounts specified in sub. (1) (e) \$7~~ by the 15th day of the first month following the end of the calendar quarter.

History: 2009 a. 20.

D-note insert:

I amended s. 69.22 (1) (c) and (1m) to eliminate redundancy and state in one place how much registrars must forward to the state for deposit in the appropriation accounts under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h).

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0401/1dn
RLR:.....

Lbjk

Date

✓
Sue Jablonsky:

Section 69.22 (5) (b) 2. refers to a \$5 fee under s. 69.22 (1) (c), but s. 69.22 (1) (c) does not provide for a \$5 fee. How should s. 69.22 (5) (b) 2. be fixed? ✓

I deleted the language in s. 69.22 (1) (c) that refers to forwarding \$7 of the birth certificate fee to the state for deposit in the appropriation accounts under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h), because this language is redundant to s. 69.22 (1m). Also, it is inconsistent to reference the allocation under s. 69.22. (1m), without referencing the allocations under current law sub. (1p). ✓

✓
B-Note insert →

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.wisconsin.gov

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0401/1dn
RLR:bjk:md

October 24, 2008

Sue Jablonsky:

Section 69.22 (5) (b) 2. refers to a \$5 fee under s. 69.22 (1) (c), but s. 69.22 (1) (c) does not provide for a \$5 fee. How should s. 69.22 (5) (b) 2. be fixed?

I amended s. 69.22 (1) (c) and (1m) to eliminate redundancy and state in one place how much registrars must forward to the state for deposit in the appropriation accounts under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h).

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.wisconsin.gov

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0401/2dn

RLR:.....

Lbjk

Date

✓
Sue Jablonsky:

I redrafted LRB-0401/1 to correct the analysis. The sixth line of the analysis in the /1 draft references a death certificate twice. The second reference should be to a divorce certificate. ✓

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.wisconsin.gov



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

In 10/27/08

LRB-0401/0
RLR:bjk:md
stay

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BB0401 - Vital records fees

FOR 2009-11 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

RMNR
D-N

SAV

1 AN ACT *do not gen.*; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, the fee for a copy of a birth certificate, death certificate, marriage certificate, or divorce or annulment certificate (vital record) is \$20, and the fee for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record is \$20. Current law reduces fees for vital records, effective July 1, 2010, to the following amounts, which were in effect before enactment of the 2007 biennial budget act: for a copy of a birth certificate, \$12; *>* for a copy of a death certificate, marriage certificate, or *divorce* ~~death~~ or annulment certificate, \$7; and for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record, \$10.

This bill repeals the fee reductions for vital records that are scheduled to take effect on July 1, 2010.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 69.22 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,

3 Section 1918h, is amended to read:

1 69.22 (1) (a) Except as provided under par. (c), ~~\$7~~ \$20 for issuing one certified
2 copy of a vital record and \$3 for any additional certified copy of the same vital record
3 issued at the same time.

4 **SECTION 2.** 69.22 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
5 Section 1918j, is amended to read:

6 69.22 (1) (b) Except as provided under par. (c), \$20 for issuing an uncertified
7 copy of a vital record issued under s. 69.21 (2) (a) or (b), ~~or \$7~~ for verifying information
8 about the event submitted by a requester without issuance of a copy, ~~\$7~~, and \$3 for
9 any additional copy of the same vital record issued at the same time.

10 **SECTION 3.** 69.22 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
11 Section 1918L, is amended to read:

12 69.22 (1) (c) ~~Twelve~~ Twenty dollars for issuing an uncertified copy of a birth
13 certificate or a certified copy of a birth certificate, ~~\$7 of which shall be forwarded to~~
14 ~~the secretary of administration as provided in sub. (1m) and credited to the~~
15 ~~appropriations under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h);~~ and \$3 for issuing any additional
16 certified or uncertified copy of the same birth certificate issued at the same time.

17 **SECTION 4.** 69.22 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
18 Section 1918n, is amended to read:

19 69.22 (1) (d) In addition to other fees under this subchapter, ~~\$10~~ \$20 for
20 expedited service in issuing a vital record.

21 **SECTION 5.** 69.22 (1m) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is
22 amended to read:

23 69.22 (1m) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this
24 subchapter shall, for each copy of a birth certificate for which a fee under sub. (1) (c)
25 is charged that is issued during a calendar quarter, forward to the secretary of

1 administration for deposit in the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation accounts under s.
2 20.433 (1) (g) and (h) ~~the amounts specified in sub. (1) (e) \$7~~ by the 15th day of the
3 first month following the end of the calendar quarter.

4 **SECTION 6.** 69.22 (1q) of the statutes is created to read:

5 69.22 (1q) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this
6 subchapter shall forward to the secretary of administration for deposit in the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (gm) all of the following:

8 (a) For any certified copy of a vital record for which a fee of \$20 under sub. (1)
9 (a) is charged, \$13.

10 (b) For any uncertified copy of a vital record for which a fee of \$20 under sub.
11 (1) (b) is charged, \$13.

12 (c) For any copy of a birth certificate for which a fee of \$20 under sub. (1) (c) is
13 charged, \$8.

14 (d) For expedited service in issuing a vital record, \$10.

15 **SECTION 9422. Effective dates; Health Services.**

16 (1) VITAL RECORD FEES. The treatment of section 69.22 (1) (a), (b), (c), and (d),
17 (1m), and (1q) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2010.

18 (END)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0401/2dn
RLR:bjk:jf

October 27, 2008

Sue Jablonsky:

I redrafted LRB-0401/1 to correct the analysis. The sixth line of the analysis in the /1 draft references a death certificate twice. The second reference should be to a divorce certificate.

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.wisconsin.gov



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

3
LRB-0401/2

RLR:bjk:jf

stay

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BB0119 - Vital records fees

FOR 2009-11 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SAV

RMR

DW

do not gen.

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, the fee for a copy of a birth certificate, death certificate, marriage certificate, or divorce or annulment certificate (vital record) is \$20, and the fee for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record is \$20. Current law reduces fees for vital records, effective July 1, 2010, to the following amounts, which were in effect before enactment of the 2007 biennial budget act: for a copy of a birth certificate, \$12; for a copy of a death certificate, marriage certificate, or divorce or annulment certificate, \$7; and for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record, \$10.

This bill repeals the fee reductions for vital records that are scheduled to take effect on July 1, 2010.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 69.22 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,

3 Section 1918h, is amended to read:

1 69.22 (1) (a) Except as provided under par. (c), ~~\$7~~ \$20 for issuing one certified
2 copy of a vital record and \$3 for any additional certified copy of the same vital record
3 issued at the same time.

4 SECTION 2. 69.22 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
5 Section 1918j, is amended to read:

6 69.22 (1) (b) Except as provided under par. (c), \$20 for issuing an uncertified
7 copy of a vital record issued under s. 69.21 (2) (a) or (b), ~~or \$7~~ for verifying information
8 about the event submitted by a requester without issuance of a copy, ~~\$7~~, and \$3 for
9 any additional copy of the same vital record issued at the same time.

10 SECTION 3. 69.22 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
11 Section 1918L, is amended to read:

12 69.22 (1) (c) ~~Twelve~~ Twenty dollars for issuing an uncertified copy of a birth
13 certificate or a certified copy of a birth certificate, ~~\$7 of which shall be forwarded to~~
14 ~~the secretary of administration as provided in sub. (1m) and credited to the~~
15 ~~appropriations under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h); and \$3 for issuing any additional~~
16 ~~certified or uncertified copy of the same birth certificate issued at the same time.~~

17 SECTION 4. 69.22 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
18 Section 1918n, is amended to read:

19 69.22 (1) (d) In addition to other fees under this subchapter, ~~\$10~~ \$20 for
20 expedited service in issuing a vital record.

21 SECTION 5. 69.22 (1m) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is
22 amended to read:

23 69.22 (1m) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this
24 subchapter shall, for each copy of a birth certificate for which a fee under sub. (1) (c)
25 is charged that is issued during a calendar quarter, forward to the secretary of

1 administration for deposit in the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation accounts under s.
2 20.433 (1) (g) and (h) ~~the amounts specified in sub. (1) (e) \$7~~ by the 15th day of the
3 first month following the end of the calendar quarter.

4 **SECTION 6.** 69.22 (1q) of the statutes is created to read:

5 69.22 (1q) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this
6 subchapter shall forward to the secretary of administration for deposit in the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (gm) all of the following:

8 (a) For any certified copy of a vital record for which a fee of \$20 under sub. (1)
9 (a) is charged, \$13.

10 (b) For any uncertified copy of a vital record for which a fee of \$20 under sub.
11 (1) (b) is charged, \$13.

12 (c) For any copy of a birth certificate for which a fee of \$20 under sub. (1) (c) is
13 charged, \$8.

14 (d) For expedited service in issuing a vital record, \$10.

15 **SECTION 9422. Effective dates; Health Services.**

16 (1) VITAL RECORD FEES. The treatment of section 69.22 (1) (a), (b), (c), and (d),
17 (1m), and (1q) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2010.

18 (END)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0401/3dn

RLR:.....

bjk

This draft reconciles LRB-0401 and LRB-1460. All of these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.wisconsin.gov

Ins to D-note

2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0401/3ins

RLR:.....

Lbjk

to D-not

1

Ins 2-16:

*****NOTE:**

This draft deletes the treatment of s. 69.22 (1) (c), which is treated in LRB-1460.

LPS -
Please
correct
font

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0401/3dn
RLR:bjk:jf

January 30, 2009

This draft reconciles LRB-0401/2 and LRB-1460/3. This draft deletes the treatment of s. 69.22 (1) (c), which is treated in LRB-1460. All of these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.wisconsin.gov



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0401/3

RLR:bjk:jf

DOA:.....Jablonsky, BB0119 - Vital records fees

FOR 2009-11 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, the fee for a copy of a birth certificate, death certificate, marriage certificate, or divorce or annulment certificate (vital record) is \$20, and the fee for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record is \$20. Current law reduces fees for vital records, effective July 1, 2010, to the following amounts, which were in effect before enactment of the 2007 biennial budget act: for a copy of a birth certificate, \$12; for a copy of a death certificate, marriage certificate, or divorce or annulment certificate, \$7; and for expedited issuance of a copy of a vital record, \$10.

This bill repeals the fee reductions for vital records that are scheduled to take effect on July 1, 2010.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 69.22 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,

3 Section 1918h, is amended to read:

1 69.22 (1) (a) Except as provided under par. (c), ~~\$7~~ \$20 for issuing one certified
2 copy of a vital record and \$3 for any additional certified copy of the same vital record
3 issued at the same time.

4 **SECTION 2.** 69.22 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
5 Section 1918j, is amended to read:

6 69.22 (1) (b) Except as provided under par. (c), \$20 for issuing an uncertified
7 copy of a vital record issued under s. 69.21 (2) (a) or (b), ~~or \$7~~ for verifying information
8 about the event submitted by a requester without issuance of a copy, ~~\$7~~, and \$3 for
9 any additional copy of the same vital record issued at the same time.

10 **SECTION 3.** 69.22 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
11 Section 1918n, is amended to read:

12 69.22 (1) (d) In addition to other fees under this subchapter, ~~\$10~~ \$20 for
13 expedited service in issuing a vital record.

14 **SECTION 4.** 69.22 (1m) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is
15 amended to read:

16 69.22 (1m) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this
17 subchapter shall, for each copy of a birth certificate for which a fee under sub. (1) (c)
18 is charged that is issued during a calendar quarter, forward to the secretary of
19 administration for deposit in the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation accounts under s.
20 20.433 (1) (g) and (h) ~~the amounts specified in sub. (1) (e)~~ \$7 by the 15th day of the
21 first month following the end of the calendar quarter.

22 **SECTION 5.** 69.22 (1q) of the statutes is created to read:

23 69.22 (1q) The state registrar and any local registrar acting under this
24 subchapter shall forward to the secretary of administration for deposit in the
25 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (gm) all of the following:

